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ADDENDUM NO. 1
BID OPENING: AUGUST 28, 2014

TO: ALL BIDDERS

FROM: LYNN CRAWFORD, BUYER

DATE: AUGUST 25, 2014

RE: RFQ 41515Q1019 HOT ROLLED STEEL PLATE

This addendum is issued prior to bid opening to provide for modifications in plans and/or specifications. All bidders must
attach this form to the original Bid/Quote Form. This completed, signed form will serve as acknowledgement that revised
information has been received and the Bidder’s bid is based on the revised specifications.
1. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS:
Question 1:  The item is described as “plate s‘éeel (hot rolled),” no grade or spec listed — can they accept a
“generic” un-certified steel plate? What is the end-use? Or do they have to have a CERTIFIED

steel plate, normal spec is A36?

Answer: These plates will be used as jumper plates to cover excavations on plant roads and to provide a
solid surface for the outriggers of our truck crane. We typically purchase the generic class steel.

Question 2: Do they have to have the 2 pcs. of 6> x 10” only, or can they use any different sizes that may add
up to same total square footage? Or can the plates be a little larger? Any size options?

Answer: The preference is for 6’x10° plates and would like them both the same size.
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